MINUTES

Citizen Advisory Committee
of the
Central Lane Metropolitan Planning Organization
Bascom Room — Eugene Public Library — 100 WeStA@nue
Eugene, Oregon

September 22, 2011
5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Edward Winter, Sarah Strand, co-chaimn®Alldredge, Dick Beers, Wendy
Butler-Boyesen, Philip Farrington, Gary Gillesfdgve Jacobson, Alexandre
Lockfeld, Bill Morganti, Eleanor Mulder, Jenniferrigh, members; Sonny
Chickering, MPC liaison; Kathi Wiederhold, Andrea®&r, Paul Thompson, Lane
Council of Governments; Natalie Stiffler, Lane Tsdmistrict; Kurt Yeiter, City of
Eugene; David Reesor, City of Springfield.

ABSENT: Paul Adkins, Rosalia Marquez, members.

Welcome, Introductions and Agenda Review

Mr. Winter called the meeting of the Citizen Advig@ommittee (CAC) or order. Those present
introduced themselves.

Mr. Winter thanked Sonny Chickering for his sericehe CAC and congratulated him on his promotion
to Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) regiananager. Ms. Strand presented Mr. Chickering
with a card of appreciation from committee members.

Mr. Winter distributed a Eugene Weekly article abloigycle projects and street safety.

Ms. Strand noted that the article referred to #went death of a bicyclist and the possible raiatiip to a
canceled Hunsaker Lane/Beaver Street bike profglae suggested the CAC should be proactive in
reviewing the documents presented to it. She atkadd discussion of a recommendation to the MPC t
support reinstatement or alternative funding fer student bus pass program to the agenda.

Mr. Winter determined there were no objectionsddiag the item to the agenda.

Mr. Farrington arrived at 6:35 p.m.

Commentsfrom the Audience

There were no comments.

Approve July 21, 2011, Minutes

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2R11 Page 1



Ms. Butler-Boyesen pointed out that Ms. Wiederheldame was misspelled in the list of those present.

Mr. Morganti, seconded by Ms. Butler-Boyesen, motgedpprove the minutes
with the correction of Ms. Wiederhold’s nhame. Thetion passed unanimously,
12:0.

Draft Regional Transportation Plan

Mr. Thompson explained that the September 2011t [Radional Transportation Plan provided in the
agenda packet, except for the addition of finakiars of maps, was the same document that the GAC h
reviewed in part or in whole during its previousetiegs. He said the public comment period would be
open through November 7.

Ms. Wiederhold distributed an RTP update informaidlyer that would be posted throughout the
community in English and Spanish and asked CAC neesnio take copies to post and add their
suggestions for posting locations to the list.

Mr. Thompson asked for CAC input on the draft pdauad noted there would be an opportunity at the
October 2011 meeting to provide additional feedtmwk make recommendations to the Metropolitan
Policy Committee (MPC) regarding adoption.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen asked if bikeway projects wdse atended for pedestrians. Mr. Thompson replied
that all off-street path projects were multi-uséhpa

Mr. Winter commented, regarding Chapter 2, TSI BlieyPolicy #3, that buffered bike lanes encouraged
more people to bike because of the additional gé#fely provided and hoped to see that addresste in
RTP. Mr. Thompson said the term “bikeway” was ltgalefined in the plan, although buffered laneseve
not specifically mentioned. He said it would b@gpriate to recommend addition of that language.

Ms. Smith said she had reviewed the City of Eugedeaft bike plan and found its goals and objestiege
be weak. She encouraged Lane County to providketship in bicycle safety. She agreed that only
separating bike lanes with a line of paint did @tourage new bicyclists who were concerned wiityga

Ms. Mulder pointed out that with limited fundingyrestruction of more expensive bikeways, such as
buffered bike lanes would mean fewer overall milefacilities, although she would prefer to seeféned
lanes.

Mr. Thompson said the characteristics and operatidrikeways was still a topic of discussion by the
bicycle community.

Mr. Lockfeld said it was always preferable to h#ve bikeway physically separated from the flowraffic,
which made it more comfortable and encouragingpémple to ride bikes.

Mr. Lockfeld, seconded by Mr. Morganti, moved ttied CAC recommend to the
MPC the addition of language to Chapter 2, TSI Bieyolicy #1, Policy
Definition/Intent recommending the physical separabf bikeways from the flow
of traffic on the street.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2R11 Page 2



Ms. Strand supported the motion as it was an exawifhow the CAC could have a stronger voice insvay
to improve the area’s transportation system.

Mr. Beers expressed concern with the ability tadfphysically separated bikeways, particularly #lftax
revenue decreased as people used their cars less.

Mr. Lockfeld asked how RTP projects were funded.. Mhompson replied that the financial plan was set
forth in Chapter 3 of the RTP and pages 45-46 @oadistables that identified total financial neederahe
25 years of the plan, the projected revenue fdrghdod, and the projects that could likely beded. He
said the plan also identified specific funding s@s; but not the amount of revenue that was peajecbm
each source because of the long-range nature dbitwement.

Mr. Jacobson described traffic and bicycle flowAdder Street between £3and 18 avenues. He said it
was quite dark at night and he felt bicyclists weften oblivious to vehicles and pedestrians orstheet.
He agreed with the motion to make a recommendatidne MPC, but better bicycle safety should also
include education of bike riders.

Mr. Gillespie supported the motion, but expressattern with the level of funding available for piogdly
separated bike lanes. He was interested in séeingvell the shared lane operated on EatA/enue.
He was also concerned about bicyclists using sitkswehen there were no bike lanes. He agreedtwéh
need for more education for those using Alder &tree

Ms. Butler-Boyesen noted that the financially ceaisied list included the Hunsaker Lane/Beaver $ase
a striped lane bike project, although it was uraienvhen the project would be implemented withia th
plan’s timeframe.

Mr. Farrington suggested that Chapter 2, TSI Rogd®adicy #2: Motor Vehicle Level of Service should
include the flexibility to modify level of servicggandards. He thought the fiscally constrainednuld
become invalid when the reduction in federal tramtsgion funds became known and many projects would
have to be removed from the list. He was concethatlif flexibility was not built into the plan would
impede the implementation of policies such as tramiented or infill development in the future.etsaid

an example might be a property owner along We#&nue who wanted to upzone the property for
mixed-use development but was prevented becauss threl State Transportation Planning rule the
development would add more trips to an alreadinfaibystem.

Ms. Smith asked if Mr. Farrington was suggestirag there should be flexibility regarding the lewél
services standards that the community would acdgjpt Farrington said that was correct and the Bt
metropolitan area had already applied a lower let/skrvice because officials realized they cowtbuild
their way out of congestion, but wished to intepdiévelopment within cities.

Mr. Yeiter confirmed that the example Mr. Farringtgave had already occurred three or four timesgalo
West 11" Avenue.

Mr. Thompson added that those situations occurot@mly because the levels of service standarassto
the way, but also because the West Eugene Parkasghminated and no alternate facility had been
identified to handle the projected traffic. Hedstiere was a conscious decision not to changievets of
service standards in the RTP because ODOT wa®iprtitess of overhauling mobility standards and
Eugene, Springfield and Coburg were updating tingirsportation system plans (TSP) and did not want
RTP to place constraints on those updates. TheyHaliquestion exists in the current Eugene-Spidhdf

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2R11 Page 3



TSP (TransPlan) as well as the RTP, and would teebd modified in both documents in order to adslres
the concerns. The preference is to modify th#tiénlocal TSP(s) first, and then have that refibatethe
RTP.

Mr. Morganti said cars, bicycles and pedestriamaikhall be included in the plan.

Ms. Strand pointed out there was local politicgdpsart for increasing bicycle travel and it was govhat a
physical separation of bikes from traffic increaseership.

Mr. Lockfeld restated his motion as follows: ThACrecommends to the MPC
that TSI Bicycle Policy #1 be modified by adding flollowing sentence to the
second paragraph of Policy Definition/Intent:

“...safely accommodate bicyclest is preferable that bicycles and
pedestrians be physically separated from the flow of traffic. If a
street...”

Mr. Morganti seconded the motion as restated. rfibion passed, 11:1; Mr. Beers
voting no.

Mr. Farrington said he had a series of questiodscamments that he would forward in writing to &taf

Ms. Butler-Boyesen noted that in several placebénplan percentages were referenced, but no velees
given. She asked when those figures would be adifedThompson said those numbers were based on
modeling work and he anticipated they would belabe in two weeks. He did not expect the figures
would vary significantly from those in the currgnéidopted RTP as trends were not changing.

Mr. Beers asked if 2010 census data was used farlgiion demographics in the plan. Mr. Thompsdd sa
2010 census data was used for several things thet data sources were better for some items, @sich
maps. He said the data sources were cited whehtlis®ighout the document.

Mr. Farrington suggested that the next meetingdv®td in its entirety to reviewing and commentiimg
the RTP. He also suggested the MPC hold a pubhcig later in the public comment period to allow
people sufficient time to study the document. Eie svhile the CAC had seen pieces of the plan &g th
were completed over the past year, it was diffituiprovide meaningful feedback until the entirarpl
could be reviewed.

Mr. Winter determined there were no objectionsdualing the CAC’s next meeting to the RTP review
discussion. He said perhaps an additional meetntd be scheduled if committee members wanted more
time to discuss the plan.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen pointed out that the maps caethia great deal of information that could answer
guestions regarding projects.

The committee took a short break.

Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Update

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2R11 Page 4



Ms. Riner provided a status report on the Oregasteiuable Transportation Initiative. She saidState

was developing an overall Statewide Strategy, aleitiy three work products relating specificallythe
MPO'’s work: target rules, scenario planning guites and a greenhouse gas toolkit. She said ietta
rules had been completed and work was progressirsgenario planning guidelines and the toolkit. nia
representatives from local jurisdictions were ggrtiting in the development of those products. &the
ODOT was working with technical and policy advisapmmittees on development of a statewide strategy
to reduce GHG emissions from the transportatiotosec

Mr. Jacobson asked what type of enforcement effestsd be involved. Ms. Riner responded that
currently only Portland Metro would be requiredrtgplement strategies to achieve emissions goats, bu
there was no enforcement beyond the requiremeatevelop a plan to achieve target goals. Ms. Riner
emphasized that the statewide strategies wouldead@l transportation modes, both urban and rural.

Ms. Butler-Boyesen asked if other sources of GH@Vbeing addressed. Ms. Riner said the ODOT sffort
were focused on the transportation sector; theeSt&lobal Warming Commission was working on other
GHG and climate change issues.

Ms. Alldredge asked if small efforts such as nppiag off gas tanks would be considered as patief
initiative. Ms. Riner said many of the strategiés involve changes in personal behavior and ticoskd

be encouraged by government, but not necessaritglatad or regulated. She would share work products
with the CAC as they became available.

Mr. Beers asked if a baseline had been establiskisd.Riner said that would be in the toolkit, winishe
expected would be available after the first ofybar.

Mr. Gillespie said Point2point Solutions recentbnducted a campaign to increase carpooling andceedu
vehicle miles traveled. The program provided Ueifiugene dollars as incentives to participants.

Concluding her presentation, Ms. Riner said thatl&ual Metro was close to completion of early scEna
planning tasks and preliminary indications showetieving the State’s target goal could be possible.
MPC/Other Updates

Mr. Winter reported that the MPC had discussedRMP update at its last meeting and a representative
from Portland’s TriMet had presented informationitsrbusiness assistance program along transit
corridors. He said Lane Transit District (LTD) wareparing to implement a similar program.

Ms. Strand thanked the MPO for providing scholgrshihat allowed CAC members to attend the Oregon
Planning Institute conference and Ms. Riner fordsmistance in obtaining the scholarships. Shertiegh

on the conference and said it highlighted the ingrare of the CAC's role as a link between the mudnfid
government.

Mr. Winter, Mr. Morganti and Ms. Mulder agreed tlila¢ conference was very interesting and inforneativ

Ms. Strand asked for a motion to support the studes pass program.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2R11 Page 5



Mr. Morganti, seconded by Ms. Smith, moved to psepto the MPC that the
MPC write a letter to the legislature strongly emaging legislators to identify
funding for the student bus pass program.

Committee members and staff discussed the vialofigeveral funding sources.

The motion passed, 10:1:1; Mr. Beers voting noMndGillespie abstaining.

Reportsfrom CAC Representatives on Outside Committees

Mr. Jacobson reported that he had made a presentatithe RTP to the Lane Area Commission on
Transportation (ACT) and suggested that thosediunoutlying communities and working in the MPO
provide input on the plan. He said there was aldiscussion about the rail line acros&’ &treet in
Springfield.

Ms. Strand reported that the Transportation Plap@iommittee (TPC) had discussed use of ODOT flex
funds and the need for jurisdictions to develoggmioproposals. She hoped the CAC would be ingbine
that process. Mr. Thompson noted that the apicaimeframe was very short, with project propsshie
October 20, preventing the CAC from providing input

Mr. Thompson clarified that under Roberts Rule®dler a chair or co-chair could make a motion or
provide a second only if they then relinquishedrttaties as chair until completion of the votetba
motion.

Ms. Mulder suggested that a list of the flex fumdgmsals could be emailed to CAC members so thelglco
advocate for those they supported. Mr. Thompsaarideed some of the projects that were being
considered for applications.

Mr. Farrington asked if a roadway improvement/piregiion project would be eligible for the flex fusd

it included multiple modes. Mr. Thompson said &saot likely to be eligible because the funds were
targeted to non-roadway projects.

Wrap-Up

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

(Recorded by Lynn Taylor)

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee September 2R11 Page 6



